Reference: 20160103

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

27 April 2016

Jason Lang
fyi-request-3887-39c0477c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Jason Lang

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act, received on 12 April
2016. You requested:

“Please provide or point me to where I can find a detailed breakdown on minister
expenditure on travel including but not limited to flights, taxis, hotels, meals, suits/attire,
alcohol, and entertainment, charged back to parliament, paid for by the taxpayer.”

The Treasury does not hold information relating to your request but | believe such
information is held by the Department of Internal Affairs. Accordingly, | have decided under
section 14(b)(i) of the Official Information Act to transfer your request to the Department of
Internal Affairs.

The Department of Internal Affairs has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make
a decision on your request.

Yours sincerely

I ol

Emma Hicks
Chief Financial Officer
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